CENTER CORNER SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST

1)

2)

3)

J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, BY FRANK P. MACLEMAN,

DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY

BOOK “C” ON PAGE 209 DATED MAY 10, 1878 ORDERED BY C. E. HANCOCK TO

SUBDIVIDE THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 28-16-11, SAID THAT HE SET A STONE

FOR THE PERMANENT CENTER CORNER OF SECTION 28-17-11 AT THE

INTERSECTION OF THE LINES FROM THE OPPOSITE 1/4 CORNERS ON THIS

PERMANENT SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 161 RODS, 23 LINKS NORTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTH 1/4
CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-11

2) 160 RODS, 20.6 LINKS EAST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER
OF SECTION 28-16-11

J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY

RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “C” ON THE RIGHT PAGE 193 DATED AUGUST 7, 1880,

FOR A ROAD SURVEY IN TOWNSHIP 16-11 APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT

THE CENTER CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-11 TO END THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE 1/2 SECTION LINE TO THE STONE HE
FOUND AT THE CENTER CORNER OF SECTION 29-16-11 AT AN ANGLE POINT ON
THIS ROAD SURVEY

J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR
ROAD NUMBER 94 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "A-1" ON PAGES 378 TO 380
PETITIONED BY EDWIN MOORHEAD AND OTHERS TO LOCATE AND VACATE A
ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 16-11 [PACKET 348 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY
SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON NOVEMBER 26, 1880, APPARENTLY
FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF
SECTION 28-16-11 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. IT WAS NOTED IN THE FINAL ORDER BY
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON JANUARY 5, 1881, THAT THIS
PORTION RUNNING EAST ON THE 1/2 SECTION LINE [FROM THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 29-16-11 TO THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27-16-11] WAS NOT ALLOWED.

CENTER CORNER SECTION 28-16-11



